From: Sarah Gagné [tech3@nwb.nunavut.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2006 9:54 AM

To: 'Ron Kent'

Cc: licensingtrainee@nwb.nunavut.ca

Subject: RE: NWB3HALO0308 - Decommissioning the Hall Beach sewage lagoon

Hi Ron,
The GN/Hamlet/FSC does not need to submit a fee to process this.

Sarah

Sarah Gagné, EIT

Technical Advisor

Nunavut Water Board

ph. 867-873-8948

fx. 867-873-8952

PO Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

----- Original Message-----

From: Ron Kent [mailto:Ron@fsc.ca]
Sent: June 7, 2006 1:08 PM

To: tech3@nwb.nunavut.ca

Cc: TParsons@GOV.NU.CA
Subject: Re: NWB3HALO0308 - Decommissioning the Hall Beach sewage lagoon
2005-0670

Hi Sarah

As soon as we get the timing details, you should see the tender in the newspaper. The GN wants it done this summer
and it's a simple little job so it's entirely possible as soon as we can get started; perhaps by early August.

You should have an application and planning report. | don't know what else you need.

As soon as | can get a translator, I'll send a translated Executive Summary.
The English version follows FY1.

I was advised by Joe on another GN project that | had to submit a $30 fee, but I recall (vaguely) that fees for the GN
were waived in the past. If not, please advise and we'll send a cheque.

Anything at all on this file, please contact me immediately so | can prevent delays as much as possible.
Nice to work with you again
Ron

I

Executive Summary

Hall Beach Old Sewage Lagoon Restoration Project.
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The old sewage lagoon was taken out of service in 2004 when construction of the new sewage lagoon was completed.
Samples from the old sewage lagoon show the water meets CCME standards for the protection of aquatic life and can
be discharged directly to the ocean.

The sludge meets the draft guidelines for Abandonment and Restoration of Lagoons in Nunavut.

The project involves discharging the water from the old lagoon, blending sludge into soil, filling in low spots with new
granular material, and positively grading the site so that water flows to the ocean. Old groundwater monitoring wells
will also be removed.

The old lagoon site is beside the new lagoon. The land use category will not change.

The planning study has been reviewed by all stakeholders.

The project is scheduled to be completed by September 2006.

>>> Sarah Gagné <tech3@nwhb.nunavut.ca> 6/7/2006 12:24:24 PM >>>
Hi Ron,

Who knew we would be working on Hall Beach together again, eh? Hope everything is going good with you. We are
pretty busy trying to get all the summer construction licences done.

I have taken a quick look at the documents on our ftp site for this project but there isn't anything that recent on there.
Is there anything else coming the NWB's way for this before the work starts?

What is the CGS timeline for this project? When do they want to start construction?
Bye for now,

Sarah

Sarah Gagné, EIT

Technical Advisor

Nunavut Water Board

ph. 867-873-8948

fx. 867-873-8952

PO Box 119

2005Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
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